
City	of	Jackson,	TN	
Addendum	1	

July	29,	2020	

City	Hall	Roof	Repair	Pre-Bid	Meeting	

In	attendance:	

Devilon	Young	(City	of	Jackson)		 dyoung@jacksontn.gov		 731-467-6142	

Greg	Hatmaker	(Best	Choice	Roofing)	 	 g_hatmaker@yahoo.com	 	 931-305-8283	

Mitch	Parker	(Strickland	Roofing)	 	 stri0869@bellsouth.net		 731-424-7496	

Eric	Sills	(Elite	Contractors)	 	 ebsills@bellsouth.net	 	 731-225-4486	

	

	

Q&A	

Is	the	silicone	coating	required	to	be	reapplied	to	the	new	roofing?	

No.	

Is	the	decking	metal	or	concrete?	

Metal	decking	is	in	place.	

Installing	a	new	cover	board	and	glue	down?	

Yes.	New	poly-iso	cover	board	to	be	installed	under	membrane.	

Location	for	setting	up	crane?	

You	will	be	allowed	to	set	up	on	Main	Street	(about	half	of	a	day).	

Can	traffic	control	be	provided	by	the	City?		

We	will	block	off	Main	Street	for	about	half	of	the	day	to	provide	time	for	the	crane	to	raise	materials	
to	the	roof.	

	


